OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 21, 1966

pr. Val 2. Reese

feese & Roark

40 San Mateo, NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Val:

wWe suspect the enclosed forms C-104 were intended to refer
to the W. W. Holmes, Spencer #!, located 1650'FNL and 950!
FWL of Section 11, T I8N, R 3W.

We were hesitant to change the section number because of the
number of wells W. W, Holmes has drilled in the immediate ares.

Please resubmit the forms showing the corrected location or
former identity of the weli.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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